
 RHODE ISLAND CONVENTION CENTER AUTHORITY 
MARKETING COMMITTEE MEETING 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2025 AT 12:00 PM 
 
 
A meeting of the Marketing Committee of the Rhode Island Convention Center Authority (hereinafter referred to as “Authority” “the CCA” 
or the “Board” was held on September  25, 2025. The meeting was held in the McCarvill Boardroom, Second Floor, Rhode Island 
Convention Center, pursuant to notice at the Rhode Island Convention Center, One Sabin Street, Providence, RI and the Amica Mutual 
Pavilion, One LaSalle Square, Providence, RI. 
 
Board members in attendance were Jeffrey Hirsh, Dale Venturini, Peter Mancini, Carol Lombardi, and Sarah Bratko 
 
Board members unable to attend included Ernest Almonte, George Nee, Paul MacDonald, Oscar Vargas, Diony Garcia, Esq., and Jennifer 
Goodrich Coia, Esq. 
 
Others participating were Daniel McConaghy Convention Center Authority; Dan Schwartz and Mike Gravison The VETS; Lawrence 
Lepore, Al Fera, Cheryl Cohen, Rebecca Ponder, Casey Hoover, and Samantha Bottoni, RI Convention Center and AMP; Kristen Adamo,  
Tom Riel, and Alyssa Bateman, PWCVB; Bruce Leach, Legal Counsel; and Debra Polselli, Recording Secretary. 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Ms. Venturini called the meeting to order at 12:07 p.m.  
 

2. Announcement of Next Meeting Date 
 

Ms. Venturini stated that the next meeting will take place on Thursday, October 30, 2025 at 12:00 p.m.  
 

3. Approval of July 2025 Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
Ms. Venturini requested a motion to approve the July 2025 Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes. Upon a motion from Mr. Mancini, 
which was seconded by Ms. Lombardi, it was unanimously 
 
VOTED: to approve the minutes of the July Marketing Committee meeting.  
 

4. Marketing Updates (PWCVB/RICC – New Format) 
 

a. PWCVB –Kristen Adamo/Tom Riel  
Mr. McConaghy stated that the new reporting format will take place at this month’s meeting with the CVB and the RICC reporting and 
The Vets and the AMP reporting at next month’s committee meeting. Ms. Venturini asked that Mr. McConaghy add either “other 
business” or “new business” to each month’s agenda in case something comes up with one of the other venues that is not scheduled to 
report, and Mr. McConaghy agreed. 
 
Mr. Riel reviewed the CVB’s Monthly Marketing Report for July (see attached). He stated that currently things look pretty good even 
though they are slightly down from last year. He stated that even though projected bookings are down 37% and room nights are down 
44%, it does not mean we are in trouble. He stated that it is still early in the year. Mr. McConaghy asked when we will feel this softening 
of bookings, and Mr. Riel replied 2027 and 2028. He noted that it is not as bad as it looks and they received a lot of new leads in 2024. 
Mr. Riel then reviewed August bookings. He then mentioned an undisclosed confidential booking for June 2027 noting that they have 
held space for a year and a half and it would be 3000 room nights. He noted that while it has been confirmed they have not received a 
signed contract back as yet. He further reported that they won back the Irish Dance Teachers Association of NE event for three (3) years 
– 2028-2030. Mr. Riel then reviewed new prospects and how hard they are working to confirm Citizens Financial Group. He noted that a 
great deal was put on the table, and they need to keep this event in their hometown.  
 



Mr. Riel then reported on hotel occupancy in the month of August which was favorable. He then reviewed the Sales & convention services 
highlights noting that they have been travelling a lot and they are engaged everywhere they should be, especially with faith-based meeting 
planners. Mr. Riel then reported that Brown University has over 209 meeting planners on campus and they have recently hired someone 
who will work with the CVB to create a day of engagement in the Providence market with all of the meeting planners at Brown. He stated 
that this event will be announced in September, and the date of the event will be December 10. He stated that once this event is 
announced, the CVB will send out a survey to the meeting planners in order to understand what they all do so they know what to include 
on the event day. He explained the CVB’s vision of hoping to meet with at least 120-150 people, split them into groups, conduct tours of 
the Convention Center and other venues, and finish the day with a reception. Ms. Adamo stated that it is part of their strategy with sales 
working and marketing working to re-engage the colleges, especially since they need a “thank you” “community involvement” event. Mr. 
Riel then mentioned that the CVB is re-engaging SDR (Strategic Database Research) with support from the Providence TID to attract 
large group planners with “real deal” promotions to help offset a client’s food and beverage expense, offer motor coach rentals, etc. He 
stated they are looking to hire someone to work specifically in this area. Mr. Hirsh asked if America Cruise Ship does anything for tourism 
in Providence, and Mr. Riel replied yes but they are working independently. They are fully staffed and use the destination but independent. 
Mr. Hirsh noted that he sees bus tours going all through Bristol, and Mr. Riel replied that they are engaging in the bus tour business, 
which is something they have not been in since the pandemic. He stated that they are not aggressively selling since it only produced a 
minimal amount of room nights. Mr. Riel then reported that customers with government funding are in a holding pattern rather than the 
business being classified as “lost.” He stated that the sales team is keeping in touch with them and working on providing incentives to 
move the needle. Mr. Riel then stated that FIFA throws a curveball into June and July of 2026 because there are no hotels rooms available 
to book any meetings or conventions. Ms. Adamo stated that the City is interested in a “Fan Zone” that would not be officially sanctioned 
by FIFA. Ms. Bratko asked when the teams would be announced, and Ms. Adamo replied December 5th. Ms. Bateman then provided 
the Marketing and Communications update portion of the CVB report. She stated the importance of putting data and technology at the 
forefront. She also reported that they are continuing to roll out their new tagline, “Providence Gets Me” in all advertising and digital media 
campaigns. She talked about geofencing which is getting a lot of visibility, and Mr. Hirsh asked if a lot of cities are using it. Mr. Riel 
replied yes and how it also helps with the trade shows they cannot attend they can still engage attendees. He mentioned the PlacerAI 
data is vastly helpful for the Convention Center. Ms. Venturini mentioned that she thinks it would be good to know what is going on and 
if staff could forward a link to all the Board members, driving them to the CVB website, they can educate themselves about what is going 
on in Providence and the State as a whole, and Ms. Adamo agreed. Mr. Hirsh asked if there was a way to send messaging with 
geofencing promoting Providence prior to FIFA team announcements, and Ms. Adamo replied yes. She stated that they are working with 
Commerce and their digital marketing firm. She mentioned it is both international and domestic and three (3) difference scenarios how 
to display ads. Mr. Hirsh questioned the hotels, and Ms. Adamo replied that a lot is transient but there is a significant block of rooms at 
The Graduate. Mr. Hirsh stated that at the end of the day, we would not be putting out a lot of money, and Providence is a lot cheaper 
than Boston. Mr. Lepore asked if Commerce hired (add)Ventures, and Ms. Adamo replied that this is a state-wide event, and the State 
hired them. Ms. Adamo stated that they could do a deep dive on FIFA, and Ms. Venturini agreed that they definitely should. Ms. Bateman 
continued with her report stating that their monthly newsletter is sent to all their meeting planners and over 40% open it and continue 
reading through it. Ms. Venturini then commended the CVB for going above and beyond and contacting all their leads on a monthly 
basis. She stated that when people are looking for something you think you are going to be inundated but that is not the case. Ms. Adamo 
noted that Neil Schreiber was the one who came up with the tagline “Providence Gets Me.” Ms. Bateman commented that the sales team 
does a great job, and everyone works well together, and it is non-territorial because everyone wants the same thing.  
 
Ms. Ponder reviewed RICC’s Monthly Marketing Report for the month of July (see attached). She reviewed contract signings since the 
last meeting, highlighting JVC Volleyball which will host seven (7) events for their 2029 season. She also reported that IEEE, which is a 
big organization, has confirmed in 2027 and will spend over $400k in food and beverage. She further reported that PrimeMed will be 
coming in October, and this event was taken from the Boston market. She then reviewed contracts that are out and the September 2025 
calendar which represents a beautiful example of layering the facility with events. Mr. McConaghy commented that this was discussed 
at the recent Authority’s Strategy Planning Meeting. He stated that there are some events that need to be moved to where we want them 
to be, and Mr. Riel stated that they use incentives to get them where we need them to be. Mr. Hirsh asked if they got mad and Mr. Riel 
replied that it is done during the sales process, so it is not like we choose to move them at the last minute. Mr. Lepore also commented 
on the length of the move-in days an event requests, and Ms. Ponder stated that the sales team works to minimize their move-in times 
to create more space availability. Ms. Ponder then reported on the Providence Tattoo Show that took place in August. She stated that a 
couple own the company, and they were impressed with our staff and facility. 
 
She stated that they were successful for it being their first show and the event has the potential to grow with more people being interested 



in being a part of it. Ms. Venturini asked where the attendees came from, and Ms. Ponder replied from all over. Ms. Ponder stated that 
people from nearby wanted to get tattooed by the artists in the show. She stated that there were some constraints placed upon them 
from the state Department of Health, but they worked through it, and Mr. Lepore commented that they will be working with the legislature 
to overcome some of those constraints. Ms. Venturini suggested having Ms. Bratka assist and then go back to the client and you are 
able to tell them, “because of you, we are creating new legislation.” She stated this is what was discussed at the Strategy Planning 
Meeting about getting new business. Ms. Ponder then reported on AMPO, which took place in September. She stated that it is important 
to the State and City that they were here and they spent over $226k in catering and they were excited to be here. She then reported on 
Consigli Learning Conference, which comes two (2) times a year meeting in September and October, and their business is important to 
retain every year. Ms. Ponder then reported on the Sales & Marketing Initiatives, making a special note about their bi-yearly sales 
newsletter went out with great feedback. She reported that they are utilizing a new platform, “Constant Contact” which tracks who is 
opening and responding to the newsletter, along with new subscribers as well as people who unsubscribe. 
 
5.  Executive Director’s Report – Daniel McConaghy 
 

a. Brainstorm Expansion of Partners  
Ms. Venturini stated that she would like to start talking to, as a committee or board,  and bring some folks in from local organizations. 
She stated that being on this Board she has seen so many “ah ha” moments. She commented that most people do not know how to 
organize a meeting, and they can use the CVB to help them plan a meeting. She stated that this is one of their missions this year and 
they need to come up with Top 10 organizations and work on it.  
 
6. Adjournment 

 
With there being no other business to be discussed by the Marketing Committee, Ms. Venturini asked for a motion to adjourn. Upon a 
motion duly made by Mr. Hirsh, which was seconded by Mr. Mancini, it was unanimously 
 
VOTED: to adjourn at 1:12 p.m.  
 


